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M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Leeann Lemon, Contract Specialist
Office of Purchasing

FROM: Michelle Wheeler, CPO, Director
Office of Purchasing

DATE: June 19, 2025 

SUBJECT: Approval of Emergency Extension 
MU20ATHINS

As the Chief Procurement, emergency approval to extend this contract for (10) ten months is 
granted per the Office of Purchasing Handbook. You have my approval to proceed with 
processing the change order due to the following circumstances:

1) After working through and drafting a bid for insurance services,
which included expansion of the insurance needed, the solicitation
team determined that a solicitation for broker services was the most
appropriate course of action.  This is due to the expanding the
scope of the solicitation and the complexity of the insurance
coverage needed.

2) The additional ten (10) months will allow time to prepare, publicize
and award a solicitation for broker services,

3) Further, the ten (10) month extension also allows the University to
align the contract and insurance coverage period with the
institution’s fiscal year.

4) The organizational priority and implementation of Marshall
Marketplace, the new e-procurement system.

As the Chief Procurement, emergency approval for the purchase is granted and approved per the 
Office of Purchasing Handbook. 



June 19, 2024


















